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PADMAYALA TELEFILMS LIMITED

(CIN: L92111TG1991PLC013222)
Regd. Office: Plot No. 138, H.No. 8-3-222/1/23, Madhuranagar, YousufGuda, Hyderabad - 500 038, Telangana.
Website: www.padmalayatelefilms.com; Email: info@padmalaya.co.in, padmalayatelefilms @ gmail.com

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN L92111TG1991PLC013222
Name of the Company Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Registered office Plot No. 138, H.No. 8-3-222/1/23, Madhuranagar, YousufGuda, Hyderabad - 500 038
Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
Email Id
Folio No / Client ID
DP ID:
I/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1 Name
Address
E- Mail ID .
. Signature
of failing him
2 | Name
Address
E- Mail ID
of failing him Signature
of failing him
3 | Name
Address
E- Mail ID
of failing him Signature
of failing him

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my / our behalf at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday 29th September, 2017 at 09:30 A.M at the State Gallery Of Fine Arts, Road No.1, Kavuri Hills,
Madhapur, Hyderabad-500 033, Telangana and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

SI No. | Resolutions | For | Against [ Abstain

Ordinary business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016 the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon

2 To appoint a Director in place of Sri S.Sreenivasa Rao who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s. P. Murali & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad to hold the office as Statutory Auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Next Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2017 and fix their remuneration

Special Business

4. _Ho re-appoint Sri. G.V. Narasimha Rao as an Executive Director
Signed this day of 2016
Signature of Shareholder Affix
Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder (s) Stamp
Note:
a. Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
b. The Proxy Form duly filled in and signed by the Member(s) across the revenue stamp should reach the Company's Registered Office at least
48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
c. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board

resolution authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.
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PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED

(CIN: L92111TG1991PLC013222)

Regd. Office: Plot No. 138, H.No. 8-3-222/1/23,
Madhuranagar, YousufGuda, Hyderabad - 500 038, Telangana.
Website: www.padmalayatelefilms.com; Email: info@padmalaya.co.in,
padmalayatelefilms @gmail.com

ATTENDANCE SLIPFOR 26™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Friday - 29th September 2017

RRIBF

DP ID* Folio No.

Client ID* No. of Shares

Name and address of First/sole shareholder:

I, hereby record my presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday 29th
September, 2017 at 9.30 A.M at State Gallery of fine arts, Road No.1, Kavuri Hills, Madhapur, Hyderabad
-500033.

Name of the Member/Proxy Signature of the Member/Proxy
Note:

1. Shareholders/ Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slips with them duly completed when they come
to the meeting and hand them over at the venue, affixing their signature on them.

2. Members are informed that no duplicate attendance slips will be issued at the venue of the meeting.

48 26™ Annual Report 2016 - 2017

(.
TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 26™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF M/S.
PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 29™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2017 AT 9.30 AM AT STATE GALLERY OF FINE ARTS, ROAD NO.1, KAVURI HILLS,
MADHAPUR 500 033 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ToReceive, Consider and Adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31+
March, 2017 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31*March, 2017 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board”)
and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Sri. S. Sreenivasa Rao who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for reappointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration

“RESPLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139(2) of the Companies Act 2013 & subject to Companies
(Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board to appoint M/s. Chandra Babu Naidu & Co., (FRN: 016016S), Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad as Statutory Auditors of the Company w.e.f the Conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting for a term of Five Years subject to ratification at every Annual General
Meeting and fix their remuneration”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. To Re-appoint Sri. G.V. Narasimha Rao as Executive Director of the Company

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made there-under (including any statutory
modification(s) re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, and subject to approval of the Central Government or other Government
authority, if any, and pursuant to approval of the Board of Directors and subject to such other
approvals and consents as may be necessary, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded
to reappoint Sri. G.V

. Narasamha Rao as Executive Director of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 1¢
October 2017 on existing remuneration and terms & conditions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors be and is hereby authorized to take all such
steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution”.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad (Bijay Kumar Khemka)
Date : 1% September, 2017 Chairman
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An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 relating to re-
appointment of Executive Director specified in Special Business to be transacted at the AGM is
annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy
on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the
total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share
Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any
other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement
of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited
companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Saturday, 23 September, 2017 to Friday, 29" September, 2017 (both days inclusive). The book
closure dates have been fixed in consultation with the Stock Exchanges.

The relevant details of Directors seeking re-appointment under item no. 2, of this Notice are
provided in the Annual Report.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
made thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through
electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail address either with the Company
or with the Depository. Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company
can now register the same by submitting a duly filled in 'E-Communication Registration Form!',
available on the website of the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. i.e.
www.karvycomputershare.com, to M/s. Karvy Computershare Pvi. Lid. Members holding shares
in demat form are requested to register their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s)
only. Members of the Company, who have registered their e-mail address, are entitled to receive
such communication in physical form upon request.

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic mode to
Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s)
unless the Members have registered their request for a hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the
Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have
not registered their e-mail IDs with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have
received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are requested
to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the registration counter
to attend the AGM.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the
Company is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by electronic
means. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners
as on 22" September 2017, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure date are
entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. Members who have acquired shares
after the despatch of the Annual Report and before the book closure may approach the Share
Transfer Agent of the Company for issuance of the User ID and Password for exercising their right
to vote by electronic means. The e-voting period will commence at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday, 26"
September 2017 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 28" September 2017. The Company has
appointed C.S. Mr. Puttaparthy Jagannadam, Advocate in Practice, to act as the Scrutinizer, for
conducting the scrutiny of the votes cast. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode
may refer to the detailed procedure on e-voting given hereinafter.
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SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS

Registration Details

CIN No. g 21 T]gh]9f9]]P[L]c]o]1]3]2]2]2]

13 1] [o[3[]2[0[1]7]
Date  Month Year

Balance Sheet

NEED BALANCE SHEET
Capital Raised During The Year (Amount Rs. In thousands)

IN[ITL ]
N1 |

Position of Mobilisation and deployment of funds (Amount Rs. In thousands)

Public Issue Rights Issue

NI
NJIL |

Bonus Issue Private Placement

Total Liabilities [T2[3[5[8]0[0] Tofal Assets [ 2[3[ 5] 8[o]o]
Sources of Funds

Paid-Up Capital [TiTe[o] 9 7]6] Reserves & Surplus [ [ [1]9]0[9[5]
Secured Loans [ [T4]4[8]7]8] Differed tax lia. L] [1l8]5]1]
Application Funds

Net Fixed Assets [TTi[a[3[3]9] Investments HEEENDN
Net Current Assets [ [2[ 2] 1[1]3 1]

Accumulated Losses N[ T]L ]

Performance of the Company (Amount Rs. In Thousand)

Turn Over | | [2]2]6]9]2] Total Expenditure | | | 2] 0][4]4] 3]
Loss Before Tax [TT T2[2[4]9] Loss After Tax LI ] [2[2]6]2]
Earning PerShare  [1] 3] Dividend Rate

(Weighted Average) E

Generic Names of Principal Products / Services of the Company (As per Monetory ltems)

ltem Code No. |8]5]2]4[2]3]0]9]|

ltem Code No. Television Software, Features Films, Production & Distribution
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As per our report of even date
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Foreign exchange inflow and Outflow
a) Foreign exchange inflow - Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

b) Foreign exchange outflow - Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

ies

Contingent Liabi

The company’s has filed appeal before Hon'ble Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), Hyderabad
against the demand of Income Tax amounting to Rs.1.50 crores for the Assessment years 2003-2004
and the same is disposed - off in favour of the company.

Legal cases:

M/s Data Soft, Mumbai filed recovery petition against the company for recovering its dues to the
tune of Rs. 2.52 lakhs. The company negotiating with the party for seftlement.

Balances of Sundry debtors/creditors, loans are subject to Confirmations.

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006 to whom the Company owes dues on account of principal amount
together with interest and accordingly no additional disclosures have been made.

Previous years’ figures are restated/regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary in order to confirm to
the current years' grouping and classifications.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Signatures to the notes no.1 to 38

for and on behalf of the Board

For PMurali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257 S Sd/- Sd/-

Director Whole Time Director

PMurali Mohana Rao

Partner

Member Ship No. 23412

Sd/-

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30" May, 2017
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The Company has entered info an arrangement with M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd for facilitating
e-voting to all the Share Holders of the company for AGM.

The instructions for e-voting are as under:

A.

In case a Member receiving an email from Karvy [for Members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s)]:

i) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https://evoting.karvy.com

ii)  Enter the login credentials (i.e., User ID and password mentioned below). Your Folio No./
DP ID-Client ID will be your User ID. However, if your are already registered with Karvy for
e-voting, you can use your existing User ID and password for casting your vote.

i)  After entering these details appropriately, Click on “LOGIN”.

iv)  You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change
your password. The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 characters with at least one
upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special character
(@, #, $, etc.) The system will prompt you to change your password and update your
contact details like mobile number, email ID, etc. on first login. You may also enter a secret
question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It is
strongly recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that
you take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

v)  You need to login again with the new credentials.

vi)  On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the “EVENT” i.e., Padmalaya
Telefilms Limited.

vii)  On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on
the Cut Off Date under “FOR/AGAINST” or alternatively, you may partially enter any number
in “FOR” and partially in “AGAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” taken together
should not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned hereinabove. You may also choose
the option ABSTAIN. If the shareholder does not indicate either “FOR” or “AGAINST” it will
be treated as “ABSTAIN” and the shares held will not be counted under either head.

viii) Shareholders holding multiple folios/demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately
for each folios/demat accounts.

ix)  Voting has to be done for each item of the Notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast
your vote on any specific item it will be treated as abstained.

x)  You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”.

xi) A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL” to modify. Once
you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. Durig the voting period, Members
can login any numbers of times till they have voted on the Resolution(s).

Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are also required
to send scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter,
etc. together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized representative(s), to
the Scrutinizer at email ID: schid285@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@karvy.com.
The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should be in the naming format

“Corporate Name EVENT NO”.

In case of Members receiving physical copy of the AGM Notice by Post [for Members
whose email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s)]:

i) UserID and initial password as provided below:
i)  Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (i) to (xii) as mentioned in (A) above, to cast your vote.

The e-voting period commences on the Tuesday, September 26", 2017 at 10:00 A.M. and ends
on Thursday, September 28™, 2017 at 5.30 PM. During this period, the Members of the Company
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holding shares in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date being Friday
22" September, 2017, may cast their vote by electronic means in the manner and process set out
hereinabove. The e-voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
Further, the Members who have casted their vote electronically shall not vote by way of poll, if
held at the Meeting.

In case of any query pertaining to e-voting, please visit Help & FAQ's section of https://
evoting.karvy.com. (Karvy's website).

The voting rights of the Members shall be proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date being Monday, September 22, 2017.

The Company has appointed Company Secretary Mr. Puttaparthy Jagannadham, Practising
Advocate as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer after conclusion of the e-voting period will unblock the votes in the presence of at
least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and will make a Scrutinizer's Report
of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results on resolutions shall be declared on or before 3 October, 2017 and the resolution will
be deemed to be passed on the Annual General Meeting date subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favour of the Resolution(s).

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the Service Provider's
website (https://evoting.karvy.com) within three (3) days of passing of the resolutions and communication
of the same to the stock exchanges, where the equity shares of the company are listed.

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD / PIN
1209 1100001100016468 Existing Password

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and /
or bank mandate to M/s. Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd / Investor Service Department of the
Company immediately.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form
are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to M/s.
Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd / Investor Service Department of the Company.

For convenience of the Members and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the meeting venue
will be regulated by Attendance Slip. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the
Attendance Slip and hand it over at the registration counter.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company
well in advance so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

Additional information on Retiring Directors required to be furnished.

Brief Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting.

Name of the Director

Sri. S.Sreenivasa Rao

Date of Birth/Age

05/04/1970 (47 Years)

Education Qualification

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

Expertise in Specific functional areas

In post Production Activity of the Films &
Television Serials and Animation

List of Companies in which Directorships held as on 2
31.03.2017.
Chairman/Member of the Committees of other Nil

Companies in which he is a Director as on 31.03.2017.

26" Annual Report 2016 - 2017
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30. Managerial Remuneration
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Salaries 11.40 11.40
Perquisites & Allowances 0.90 0.90
Total 12.30 12.30
31. Auditors Remuneration
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Statutory Audit Fees 0.60 0.60
Tax Audit Fees 0.30 0.30
Certification Fees 0.13 0.13
Others 0.21 0.21
Total 1.24 1.24
32. Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard AS-15
Retirement benefits to employees The Company has made provision based on Actuarial Valuation in
respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment as per AS 15. The details are as follows:
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Gratuity 0.12 0.12
Leave Encashment 0.19 0.19
Expenses: This is the profit and loss charges for the accounting period, and comprises the sum of the
service and Recognized in interest costs less the expected returns on assets, adjusted for Actuarial
Gain/Loss recognized for the P& L A/C.
Conftributions are made to Recognized Provident fund / Government Provident Fund, Family pension
Fund, ESIC and other Statutory Funds which covers all regular employees. While both the employees
and the Company make predetermined contributions to the Provident Fund and ESIC, contribution
to the Family pension Fund is made only by the Company. The contributions are normally based on
a certain proportion of the employee’s salary.
(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Contribution to Provident fund 0.45 0.39
Contribution to Employee State Insurance Scheme (ESI) 0.07 0.07
In respect of Gratuity, Company made necessary provision. Provision for Gratuity is based on actuarial
valuation done by independent actuary as at the year end. Actuarial valuation for compensated
absences is done as at year end and the provision is made as per Company rules and its cover all
regular employees. Major drivers in actuarial assumption, typically are years of service and employee
compensation. After the issuance of the Accounting Standard 15 on “Employee Benefits” commitments
are actuarially determined using the "Projected Unit Credit" method. Gains and losses on changes in
actuarial assumptions are accounted for in the Profit and Loss account.
45 26" Annual Report 2016 - 2017
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Share Capital

Company is having existing Equity share capital to the extent of 1,70,00,000 Shares @ Rs.10/- each

fully subscribed as on 01.04.2015 and no further issue of shares during the year under review.

Secured Loans:

Term Loan of Rs.448.78 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.448.78 Lakhs) from HDFC Bank, Mumbai is secured

by fixed and Current Assets of the Company. The Executive Director and chief promoter have given

their personnel guarantees to the Bank in their personal capacity.

Depreciation:

a. During the year the Company has provided Depreciation on Fixed Assets based on the Useful life in
the manner prescribed in Schedule Il Part C to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Other Assets include Ornaments, Costumes, Library Etc.

Segment Reporting:

The Company operates in four segments, T.V.Software, Infrastructure, Films and Animation. Segments

wise operational information have been reported based on the guiding principles of Accounting

Standard 17 (A.S.17) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Financial information about the business segments is presented in the table given below:

Segment Wise Results: Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars For the year For the year
2016-2017 2015-2016
1. Segment Revenue / Income
T.V.Software 20.78 25.40
Integrated Communication Group 40.16 4451
Films 99.07 114.63
Animation 70.93 38.89
Total 230.94 218.37
Less: Inter Segmental Revenue - -
Total Revenue from Operations 230.94 223.43
2. Segment wise Profit / (Loss) before Tax
and interest
T.V.Software 1.21 1.33
Integrated Communication Group 6.24 9.25
Films 9.55 11.78
Animation 4.58 9.32
Total 21.58 31.68
Add: Un-allocable Income net off
Un-allocable expenditure (133.31) 9.19
Profit before Tax and Prior period expenditure (111.73) 22.49
Revenue and expenses in relation to segments is categorized based on items that are individually
identifiable to that segment.
Expenses like Depreciation have been segregated among the segments according to the period of usage
of Fixed Assets by the Segments. However, the Management believes that it is not practicable to provide
segment wise capital employed, as the Assets are being used interchangeably by different segments.
29. Details of Related Party Transactions
Name of the Party Relationship
Padmalaya Studios LLP - Controlled by key managerial personnel
Yamuna Enterprises Private Limited - Controlled by key managerial personnel
Green Chillies entertainment (P) Ltd. - Conftrolled by key managerial personnel
Sri Geethika Films & Media Ltd., - Controlled by key managerial personnel
Transaction details - Nil
44 26" Annual Report 2016 - 2017
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Explanatory Statement
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

ltem No. 4:

Re-Appointment of Sri. G.V. Narasimha Rao as Executive Director of the Company

Sri. G.V. Narasimha Rao (DIN: 01763565) was appointed as an Executive Director for a period of 5 years,
in the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th September 2012

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and subject to approval of the Central Government or other Government authority, Sr. G.V.
Narasimha Rao is proposed to be re-appointed as an Executive Director of the Company for a period of
five years w.e.f. 1¢'October 2017.

Hence, the above resolution at item no.4 is submitted to the meeting for the approval by the members of
the Company.

The Board of Directors re-commends the above resolution at item no.4 for the members' approval in the
Annual General Meeting

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Persons of the Company except is concerned or interested in this
resolution.

5 26" Annual Report 2016 - 2017




7
TELEFILMS LIMITED

Directors’ Report

To
The Members
PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LTD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26" Annual Report on the business of your company and
the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 March 2017 thereof. The Business and operations
of the company over the last fiscal year are briefly encapsulated below:

(Rs.In Lakhs)

Year Ended| Previous ended on
31" March 2017 31 March 2016

Turn Over 233.85 226.92
Profit / (Loss) Before Depreciation, Tax &

Financial Results

Particulars

extra-ordinary items (111.72) 22.49
Profit / (Loss) after Tax & After extra-ordinary items (113.47) 58.28
Add: Profit/(Loss) brought Forward from last year (8548.13) (8606.41)
Profit / (Loss) Carried forward to Balance Sheet (8661.54) (8548.13)

Business Performance Review

During the year under review, the Company has reviewed all its business divisions and your company's
performance is encouraging. Board of Directors assures you the same in the years to come.

Out look for the current year

Your Company has reviewed all its business divisions and, to strengthen its stand in the market, the
company has been concentrating in activities like multimedia training, and Digitalisation of the theaters
and Film Production tie ups with experts in the market.

Dividend
The Board could not recommend dividend during the year under review in absence of profits.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company, like any other enterprise, is exposed to business risk which can be internal risks as well as
external risks. The threats to the Industry in which the company operates are -

Piracy: Piracy of the produced content, under the purview of intellectual property rights, can adversely
affect revenues and profitability.

Mitigation: Industry members have set up an Antipiracy Society (AACT) to fight the menace.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
accordingly, the disclosure requirements stipulated under the said Chapter are not applicable.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the company has not given any loans, Guarantees and Investments covered
under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, except the remuneration to managerial personnel, there is no related party transactions to be

disclosed.
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NO. 20: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
(a) Salaries & Wages 4,80,000 8,64,000
(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 51,372 51,372
(c) Managerial Remuneration 12,30,000 12,30,000
(d) Staff Welfare Expenses 35,478 45,603
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 17,96,850 21,90,975
NOTE NO. 21: OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.[Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
(a) Rent 1,56,000 1,56,000
(b) Payment to Auditors:
(i) As Audit fee 59,400 59,400
(i) For Taxation Matters 48,400 48,400
(ili) For Management Services - -
(iii) For Other Services 18,700 18,700
(c) Internal Auditors Remunaration 60,000 43,500
Total Other Expenses 3,42,500 3,26,000
NOTE NO. 22: ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
| (a) Telephone, Postage and Others 49,519 69,573
(b) Business Promotion Expenses 1,78,458 98,563
(c) Conveyance 1,35,244 2,59,216
(d) Office Maintenance 1,91,097 2,60,264
(e) Printing & Stationery Expenses 16,487 32,789
(f) Professional Consultancy fee 4,27,200 90,847
(g) Gratuty, Bonu & Leave encashment 46,000 -
(h) Licenses Fee and Taxes 5,500 5,500
(i) AGM & EGM Expenses 8,81,490 8,53,682
(i) Share Transfer Expenses - -
(k) Subscription, Membership and corporate bodies 2,77,296 3,92,112
(I) Legal Expenses - 1,10,870
Total Administrative Expenses 22,08,291 21,733,416
NOTE NO. 23 : FINANCIAL COST
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No. |Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
_ (a) Interest Expenses
- Bank Charges 3,052 -
Total Financial Cost 3,052 -
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NO. 15: LOANS AND ADVANCES

S.No.| Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Other Loans & Advances:
Unsecured, Considered Good
Prepaid Expenses 11,51,685 14,60,136
Loans Receivables 7,45,70,181 7,45,70,181
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in kind 32,69,986 55,46,837
Total Short Term Loans and Advances 7,89,91,852 8,15,77,154
NOTE NO. 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
l. Revenue from operations in respect of non-finance company Rs. Rs.
a) Sale of Products 2,30,94,829 2,23,43,066
b) Sales of Services - -
Total Revenue from Operations 2,30,94,829 2,23,43,066
NOTE NO. 17 : OTHER INCOME
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Other non-operating income 2,89,745 3,49,366
Total Other Income 2,89,745 3,49,366
NOTE NO. 18: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Production Expenditure 1,60,43,217 1,57,52,855
Total Cost Of Material Consumed 1,60,43,217 1,57,52,855
NOTE NO. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES, FINISHED GOODS & WIP
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No.| Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Software Under Production
Inventories at the beginning of the year 13,13,13,770 13,13,13,770
Less : Inventories at the end of the year 13,13,13,770 13,13,13,770
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories - -
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith elsewhere
in the Annual Report.

DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT UNCLAIMED SHARES

As on 31 March 2017, there were no Equity Shares of Shareholders were lying in the Escrow Account due
to non-availability of the correct particulars.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Directors are happy to report that your Company is compliant with the Corporate Governance
requirements as per the Provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations
2015. A separate section on Corporate Governance together with a certificate from the Statutory Auditor's
confirming compliance is set out in the Annexure forming part of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A Management Discussion and Analysis Report, has been attached and forms part of the Annual Report.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED U/S 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(a) Conservation of Energy:

(i) details of steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy, and
(i) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments, are -

The company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, and as such the particulars relating to
conservation of energy is not applicable. The company makes every effort to conserve energy as
far as possible in its editing facilities, Production Floors, Office etc.

(b) (i) Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation:-

The company is not engaged in manufacturing activities, and as such the particulars relating to
Research, Development and technology absorption are not applicable.

(i) Research and Development (R & D): No research and Development has been carried out.
(c) Foreign exchange earnings: Nill
(d) Foreign exchange out go: Nill
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Directors are to report that none of the employee was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit
prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The provisions of Section 139(2) of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made there-under, mandated
the Company to rotate its existing Statutory Auditors. The term of the existing Auditors M/s. P Murali & Co.,
expires for the FY 2016-17, i.e till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General meeting to be held on 29"
September 2017.

In this regard, Board of Directors of the Company (on recommendation of Audit Committee) in its meeting
held on 1 September 2017, has, subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
meeting to be held on 29" September 2017, recommended the appointment of M/s. Chandra Babu Naidu
& Co., (FRN: 016016S), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of
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Five Years w.e.f from the Conclusion of this Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification at every
Annual General Meeting.

BOARD AND COMMITTEES PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Board has
carried out an annual performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its
Audit and Nomination & Remuneration Committees.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATES
OF THE BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board met four times during the financial year 2016-2017 as follows & the dates on which the above
Board meetings were held are as follows:

30" May 2016, 13" August 2016, 14" November 2016 and 14" February 2017.
DIRECTORS & INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down

under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors of the Company to the effect that
they are meeting the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company.

Sri. G.V. Narasimha Rao (DIN: 01763565) was appointed as an Executive Director for a period of 5 years,
in the 21 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29" September 2012

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and subject to approval of the Central Government or other Government authority, Sri. G.V.
Narasimha Rao is proposed to be re-appointed as an Executive Director of the Company for a period of
five years w.e.f. 15'October 2017.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(c)of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors
responsibilities Statement it is hereby confirmed:

a. Thatin preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to  material departures;

b. That the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31¢ March, 2017 and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

c.  Thatthe directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. That the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and
were operating effectively;

f. that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.
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NOTE

(7

\. TELEFILMS LIMITED

NO. 11 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

. As on As on
S.No.| Particul
o.| Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2014
_ Security Deposit: Rs. Rs.
Secured, Considered Good - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,28,000 1,28,000
Doubtful B} )
Less: Provision for Bad & doubtful Security Deposit - -
Total other non current assets 1,28,000 1,28,000
NOTE NO. 12: INVENTORIES
S.No.| Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
a) Work - In - Progress Rs. Rs.
Closing Stock 3,33,82,134 3,33,82,134
Software under Production 7,33,85,497 7,33,85,497
Projects on Hand 2,45,46,139 2,45,46,139
Total Inventories 13,13,13,770 13,13,13,770
NOTE NO. 13 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
S.No.| Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from Rs. Rs.
the date they are due for payment
Secured, Considered Good - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 40,15,003 45,99,715
Doubtful - -
40,15,003 45,99,715
Less: Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts - -
40,115,003 45,99,715
Other Receivables:
Secured, Considered Good -
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,23,43,058 5,32,96,475
Doubtful -
1,23,43,058 5,32,96,475
Less : Allowance for bad & doubtful debts - -
1,23,43,058 5,32,96,475
Total Trade Receivables 1,63,58,061 5,78,96,190
NOTE NO. 14 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES
S.No.| Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
_ Cash and cash eqivalents : Rs. Rs.
a) Balances with banks :
1) On Current Accounts 12,986 10,46,356
2) Margin Money - -
b) Cheques, Draft on hand - -
c) Cash on hand 39,734 32,485
d) Others
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 52,720 10,78,841
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POLICIES
Material Subsidiary

During the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company does not have any material listed/unlisted subsidiary
companies as defined in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The policy on determining material unlisted
subsidiary of the Company is approved by the Board of Directors of the company.

Vigil Mechanism

The Board of Directors of the company are committed to maintain the highest standard of honesty, openness
and accountability and recognize that employees have important role to play in achieving the goal. As a
public company the integrity of the financial matters of the Company and the accuracy of financial information
is paramount. The stakeholders of the Company and the financial markets rely on this information to make
decisions. For these reasons, the Company must maintain workplace where it can retain and treat all
complaints concerning questionable accounting practices, internal accounting controls or auditing matters
or concerning the reporting of fraudulent financial information to our shareholders, the Government or the
financial markets. The employees should be able to raise these free of any discrimination, retaliation or
harassment. Pursuant to the policy, employees are encouraged to report questionable accounting practices
to Dr. DVN Raju, Chairman of Audit Committee through email or by correspondence through post.

Familiarisation programme for Independent Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Company has formulated a programme
for familiarising the Independent Directors with the company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
company, nature of the industry in which the company operates, business model of the company etc
through various initiatives.

Key Managerial Personnel

Sri. R Mahipal Reddy, Chief Financial Officer was appointed as Key Managerial Personnel in accordance
with the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Related Party Transaction

Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is approved by the Board. No related party transactions
were entered into during the financial year under review, except remuneration to managerial personnel,
there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest
of the Company at large. The same was discussed by the Audit Committee as also the Board. The policy on
Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board. None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships
or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
Periodic audits are undertaken on a continuous basis covering all the operations i.e., manufacturing,
sales & distribution, marketing, finance, etc. Reports of internal audits are reviewed by management from
time to time and desired actions are initiated to strengthen the control and effectiveness of the system.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Audit Report is obtained by the
company from C.S. Mr. Puttaparthy Jagannadham , Practising Company Secretaries, Hyderabad and
forms part of this Annual report.
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Disclosures pursuant to The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

The details of remuneration paid to the Managerial Personnel are as under -

1. The Disclosures pursuantto sub-rule (1) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are forms part of the Board's Report.

2. The Disclosures pursuant to sub-rule (2) of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, in respect of employees of the Company forms part of the
Board's Report.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The details pertaining
to criteria for determining qualifications, positive aftributes and independence of a Director and remuneration
policy have been provided in Section of the attached Corporate Governance Report.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations

Disclosure Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013. An Internal committee
has been set up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual harassment at workplace. All employees
including trainees are covered under this policy.

PERSONNEL

The relationship between the management and the staff was very cordial throughout the year under review.
Your Directors take this opportunity to record their appreciation for the cooperation and loyal services
rendered by the employees.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continuous assistance and co-operation extended
to your Company by the valued customers, bankers, Reserve Bank India, SEBI, Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited & National Stock Exchange of India Limited and all other regulatory Authorities. The Directors also
sincerely acknowledge the significant contributions made by all the employees for their dedicated services
to the Company.

By orders of the Board
Place : Hyderabad Sdy/-

Date : 1% September, 2017 (Bijay Kumar Khemka)
Chairman

10 26™ Annual Report 2016 - 2017

(7

\ TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTE NO. 5 : OTHER PROVISIONS

S.No. | Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
_ a) Provisions for Employee benefits Rs. Rs.
- Provision for Gratuity 91,000 5,24,075
- Provision for Leave Encashment - 1,14,410
b) Others 52,000 72,000
Total Long Term Provisions 1,43,000 7,10,485
NOTE NO. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.
S.No/ Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Short Term Borrowings Rs. Rs.
a) Cash Credits and Working Capital Demand
Loan from Banks - -
b) Other Loans repayable on demand
Un Secured
From Banks - B
From Others 94,50,000 58,50,000
Total Short Term Borrowings 94,50,000 58,50,000
NOTE NO. 7 : TRADE PAYABLES
S.No.|Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
a) Trade Payables 21,56,478 72,42,688
b) Acceptances - -
c) Dues to Micro & Small Medium Enterprises - -
Total Trade Payables 21,56,478 7,242,688
NOTE NO. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES
S.No. |Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
! Rs. Rs.
a) Current maturities of Long Term Debt s - s -
b) Current maturities of Finance Lease Obligation - -
c) Other Payables 4,94,57,407 3,65,04,719
Total Other Current Liabilites 4,94,57,407 3,65,04,719
NOTE NO. 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
S.No. [Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
[ a) Provisions for employee benefits Rs. Rs.
ESI & PF Payable 5,775 5,775
Salaries Payable 73,800 69,170
b) Others
Statutory Liabilities 78,410 68,610
TDS Payable 69,000 81,000
Total Short Term Provisions 2,26,985 2,24,555
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NOTE NO. 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

S.No. Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
| RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Rs. Rs.
a) Securities Premium Reserve
As at the commencement of the year 75,66,08,703 75,66,08,703
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised during the year - -
75,66,08,703 75,66,08,703
b) General Reserves
As at the commencement of the year 8,82,84,200 8,82,84,200
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised during the year - -
88,284,200 88,284,200
c) Surplus :
i) Opening Balance - Profit and Loss Account (82,57,98,236) (86,06,41,127)
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account (1,13,41,766) 3,48,42,891
(83,71,40,002) (82,57,98,236)

A Reserve specifically represented by
earmarked investments

Total Reserves and Surplus 77,52,901 1,90,94,667
NOTE NO. 3: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
S.No.|Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
| Long Term Borrowings
a) Bonds/debentures - -
b) Term Loans
From Banks - 4,48,78,382
From Others — —
Total Long Term Borrowings - 4,48,78,382
NOTE NO. 4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
S.No. |Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Rs. Rs.
Opening Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (18,51,356) (18,64,025)
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) Due to Timing
Difference on Depreciation - -
Deferred tax Asset on Provision for Gratuity and
Compensated Absences (1,69,173) 12,669
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (20,20,529) (18,51,356)
Less: Deferred Tax Provision Reversal - Prior Period ltem - -
Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Asset - Net (20,20,529) (18,51,356)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31ST 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Hyderabad

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Padmalaya Telefilms Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31¢ March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 ('SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
3._.rmmmnc};mwo:o_mxnro:@mwooa_o::%och«&onro*mmncziowv_mmmc_o:o:m\T\uom\.

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

v.  Other Specifically applicable laws to the Company:

e Up linking / down linking policy /guidelines issued by ministry of information and
Broadcasting

e The Cable Television Network (Regulations) Act, 1995 and rules framed there under;
o Intellectual Property Rights related laws;
e (Amendment) Regulations, 2013 issued by Telecom Regulatory Authority of India;

e The Telecommunication (Broadcasting and cable services ) interconnection (Digital
Addressable Cable Television Systems) Regulations, 2012

e Approvals from the AP/ Telangana Chamber of Commerce
e Approvals from Central Board of Film Certification

11 26" Annual Report 2016 - 2017




TELEFILMS LIMITED

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreement(s) entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s)

We further report that

Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of quarterly compliance reports by
respective department heads taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our
opinion, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable general laws like labour laws, competition law, and
environmental laws.

The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect laws, has
not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory Financial
Audit and Other designated professionals.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Allthe decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously
as recorded in the Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board,
as the case may be.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standard etc. Mentioned above except as mentioned below:

1.

2.

4.

The Company Secretary and Women Director of the Company have not been appointed as required
by the applicable laws.

The Trading of the share of the company have been suspended in NSE. However the Company is
furnishing statements to NSE.

Mr. Bijay Kumar Khemka Director of the company is appearing as Executive Director of the
company on MCA portal though he is non-executive Director of the Company. However
management addressed a letter to the ROC for rectification.

Disclosure have not been made on the website of the Company.

We further report that, during the period covered under audit, there was delay in filing 4 (Four) forms with
the Registrar of Companies, though the compliance and the objective has been met by the Company.
We further report that

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 1+ September, 2017

there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

there were no such specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
efc., having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.

Sd/-
Roma Bandaru
Practicing Company Secretary

ACS: 19456, CP No: 7739

* This report is to be read with our lefter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A" and forms an
integral part of this report.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
Note No.1: SHARE CAPITAL
S.No. Particulars As on As on
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
A. |Equity Share Capital Rs. Rs.
(a) Authorised
(No.of Shares 2,00,00,000 of Rs.10/- each Current Year) 20,00,00,000
(No.of Shares 2,00,00,000 of Rs.10/- each Preious Year) 20,00,00,000
(b) Issued
(No.of Shares 1,70,00,000 each Current Year) 17,00,00,000
(No. of Shares 1,70,00,000 each Preious Year) 17,00,00,000
(c) Subscribed & Fully Paid Up
(No. of Shares 1,69,95,200 each Current Year) 16,99,52,000
(No. of Shares 1,69,95,200 each Preious Year) 16,99,52,000
(d) Subscribed & not fully paid up
(No. of Shares 4,800 each Current Year) 24,000
(No. of Shares 4,800 each Preious Year) 24,000
(e) Par Value per share Rs. 10/-
Total Equity Share capital 16,99,76,000 16,99,76,000
B. |Calls unpaid
Equity Shares
By Directors & Officers - -
By Others 24,000 24,000
C. |A Reconcilation of the number of shares
outstanding at the beginning and at the
end of the reporting period:
Equity Shares of Rs.10Each, Fully paid up
At the Beginning 1,70,00,000 1,70,00,000
Issued during the year - Cash Issue - -
Forfeited / Bought Back during the year - -
Atthe end 1,70,00,000 1,70,00,000
D. Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% % of Share Holding
shares of the company:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By
Yamuna Enterprises (P) Ltd.
- Current Year No. of Shares - 16,70,019 10 10
- Previous Year No. of Shares - 16,70,019
Note : During the current year there is no fresh issue of shares.
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2017

PARTICULARS 2016-17 2015-16
I. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Rs. Rs.
Net Profit/( Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary ltems (1,11,72,593) 22,49,186
Add: Depreciation - -
Operating Cash Flows before Working Capital
Changes & Extraordinary ltems (1,11,72,593) 22,49,186
ADJUSTMENT FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES:
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 4,15,38,129 51,69,236
Decrease/(Increase) in Loans & Advances 25,85,302| 1,61,24,876)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (50,86,210) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 36,000,000 15,88,956
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 1,29,52,688| (96,57,732)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 2,430) (6,146)
Operating Cash Flows After Working Capital Changes
but before adjustment for Extraordinary ltems & Prior
Period ltems 4,44,19,746((1,67,81,376)
Add/(Less) Adjustment for Extraordinary & Prior Period items - 3,25,81,036
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (1 4,44,19,746| 1,57,99,660
[1. | Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Increase in Fixed Assets - -
Decrease/( Increase ) In Non Current Assets - -
Net Cash Used in Investment Activities (1 - -
[1I.| Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase in Share Capital - -
Increase/(Decrease) In Long Term Borrowings 4,48,78,382) -
Increase/(Decrease) In Non Current Liabilities (5,67,485) 1,47,63,851
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (1 (4,54,45,867)((1,47,63,851)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 10,78,841 43,032
Net Cash Used During the Year (10,26,121) 10,35,809
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 52,720 10,78,841

As per our Report of Even Date

For P.Murali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 007257 S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Whole Time Director

Sd/- Sd/-
P. Murali Mohana Rao
Partner Director
Membership No. 23412
Place : Hyderabad
Date : 30" May, 2017
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Annexure-A’

To
The Members of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Hyderabad.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our

responsibility is fo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that

the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the company.

4.  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events efc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedures on fest basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co.

Sd/-
Rama Bandaru
Practicing Company Secretary

ACS: 19456; CP No: 7739

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 1¢ September, 2017
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Annexure-2
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i. CIN : o 192111TG1991PLCO13222
i. Registration Date o 17/09/1991
ii. Name of the Company . PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
iv.  Category/ Sub-Category of the Company :  Indian - Non- Govt. Company

v.  Address of the Registered office

and contact details H.NO.8-3-222/1/23,

Madhura Nagar, YusufGuda,
Hyderabad - 500038

vi. Whether listed company Yes / No : Yes

vii. Name, Address and Contact details

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any Karvy Computershare Pvt. Lid.
Plot No.17-24, VittalRaoNagar,
Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081.
Ph: 040-44655000, Fax: 040-23420814
email : einward.ris@karvy.com

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

SI. No.| Name and Description of main products / % to total turnover
services of the company
1 TV Software 9.00%
2 Studios and Equipment 17.39%
3 Film Division 42.90%
4 Animation 30.71%

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - NIL

SI.No. |Name and address of the Company | CIN/GLN | Holding/ Subsidiary /
Associate

1 NA

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No.of Shares held at the No.of Shares held at the
Shareholders beginning of the year end of the year %
[As on 31-March-2016] [As on 31-March-2017] Change
Demat | Physical | Total % of | Demat | Physical | Total % of during
Total Shares Total the year
Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 62455 25000 |[87455| 0.51 | 62455 25000 | 87455 0.51
b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)
14 26™ Annual Report 2016 - 2017

¢ 7 TELEFILMS LIMITED

7. Taxes on income:

Provisions for taxation comprises of current tax, deferred tax. Current tax provision has been made on
the basis of reliefs and deductions available under the income tax act, 1961.Deffered tax resulting
from "timing Differences" between taxable income and accounting income is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted on balance sheet date. No deferred tax
assets were found and recognized. The fringe benefits tax has been calculated and accounted for in
accordance with the provisions of the income tax act, 1961. (In line with AS-22)

8. Employee Benefits:

Staff benefits arising out of retirement/death, comprising of contributions to provident fund,
superannuation and gratuity schemes, accrued leave encashable and other post separation benefits
are accounted for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, in accordance with AS-15. The
actuarial liability is determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial year.

9. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are aftributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized.
Other borrowing costs are recognized to profit and loss account in the year in which they are incurred.
(In line with AS-16).

10.Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent liability is disclosed for
present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realized. (In line with AS-29)

11.Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. However, no such indications were observed. Company has not even observed any such
indication during previous accounting years and no impairment loss was provided during that year. So,
no question of reversal of previously recognized impairment loss during current year. (in line with AS-28).
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KNOTE NO. 24 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business:

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited (PTL) is engaged in production of television software, feature films, animation
serials, distribution of feature films and also facilities provider in pre-production, production, post-production
including 2D & 3D Special effects for television software and feature films, Training in Multi Media Software
and Animation. PTL was incorporated on 17th September, 1991 in Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh, India.

1. Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical cost conversion on accrual basis, except certain tangible assets
which are being carried at revalued amounts. Pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, till the standards of accounting or any addendum
thereto are prescribed by Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National
Financial Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act
1956,shall continue to apply. Consequently these financial statements have been prepared to comply in
all material respects with the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) of the Companies
Act, 1956 (Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 as amended) and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

2. Fixed assets and depreciation:

Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition, net of accumulated depreciation and CENVAT
credit, and include taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to their acquisition/ construction/
installation. Pre-operative expenses relatable to a specific project are capitalized till all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use are completed. Expenses capitalized also
include applicable borrowing costs. Fixed Assets are impaired when there is no possibility of using them
further.

During the year the Company has provided Depreciation on Fixed Assets based on the Useful life in the
manner prescribed in Schedule Il Part C to the Companies Act, 201 3.

3. Inventories:

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower after providing for cost of
obsolescence and other anticipated losses, wherever considered necessary. Spares and Consumables
are charged off to revenue in the year of purchase. Cost includes the aggregate of all expenditure
incurred in bringing the inventories to the present condition and situation.

4. Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is accounted for by computing the tax effect of timing differences, which arise during the
year and reverse in subsequent periods. Deferred Tax assets on accumulated losses and unabsorbed
depreciation are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty of realization of such assets in
future.

5. Revenue recognition:

Sales of products are recognized when risk and rewards of ownership of the products are passed on to
the customers, which are generally on handing over of goods / services (in our case). Export sales are
recognized on the basis of bill of lading / Airway bill.

6. Foreign currency transactions:

Sales/Purchases and revenue income/expenses in foreign currency are booked at exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transaction. Gain/loss arising out of fluctuations in exchange based on the
rate of realization is accounted for in the profit and loss account as per AS-11.
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d) Bodies Corp.

1688019

0

1688019

9.93

1688019

1688019

9.93

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other

(2) Foreign

a) Individual

b) Bodies Corp.

c) QIB

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)

1750474

25000

1775474

10.44

1750474

25000

1775474

10.44

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

Mutual Funds

Banks / Fl

State Govt(s)

a)
b)
c) Central Govt
d)
e)

Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

728438

618100

1346538

18.51

842575

2418100

3260675

19.19

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto

Rs. 1 lakh

8121145

46851

8167996

48.05

7223726

47951

7271677

42.77

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

2013761

1335000

3348761

19.70

2792076

1335000

4127076

24.28

c) Others (specify)

524054

0

524054

3.08

524054

0

524054

308

Non Resident Indians

36454

0

36454

0.21

39933

0

39933

0.23

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

723

723

0.01

1111

1111

0.01

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - D R

Sub-total  (B)(2):-

11423475

3801051

15224526

89.56

11423475

3801051

15224526

89.56
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Total Public
Shareholding

BI=B)("+ (B)2)

11423475|3801051)|15224526

89.56[11423475|3801051

15224526

89.56

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

13173949|3826051{17000000

100

13173949(3826051

17000000

100

ii) Shareholding of Promoter:

SN| Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end
Name of the year of the year % change
No.of | % of total| %of Shares| No.of [% of total| %of Shares| in share
Shares | Shares of | Pledged/ | Shares | Shares of [ Pledged/ holding
the encumbered the encumbered| during
company to total company to total the year
shares shares
1. |Yamuna
Enterprises
Pvt Ltd 1673019 9.84 0 1673019 9.84 0
2. |G Ramesh Babu 50000 0.29 0 50000 0.29 0
3. |JayadevGalla 25000 0.15 0 25000 0.15 0
4. |Krishna
Productions
Pvt Ltd 15000 0.09 0 15000 0.09 0
5. |G Durgamba 12000 0.07 0 12000 0.07 0
6. |P Aparna 305 0.00 0 305 0.00 0
7. |G Parvathi Devi 150 0.00 0 150 0.00 0
iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE
SN Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning during the
of the year Year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
At the beginning of the year 1775474 10.44 Nil Nil
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity efc): NA NA NA NA
At the end of the year 1775474 10.44 Na NA
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH, 2017

PARTICULARS NOTE FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
No. ENDED 31/03/2017 ENDED 31/03/2016
Rs. Rs.
|. Revenue from Operations 16 2,30,94,829 2,23,43,066
II. Other Income 17 2,89,745 3,49,366
Ill. Total Revenue 2,33,84,574 2,26,92,432
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Materials consumed 18 1,60,43,217 1,57,52,855
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods,
WIP and Stock-in-Trade 19 - -
Employee Benefit expenses 20 17,96,850 21,90,975
Other Operating Expenses 21 3,42,500 3,26,000
Administrative Expenses 22 22,08,291 21,73,416
Financial costs 23 3,052 -
Depreciation and amortization expense 10 1,41,63,257 -
Total Expenses 3,45,57,167 2,04,43,246
V. Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (1,11,72,593) 22,49,186
Bad Debts _ _
VI. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (1,11,72,593) 22,49,186
Extraordinary ltems - 35,66,841
Profit Before Tax (1,11,72,593) 58,16,027
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred Tax Asset /(Liability) (1,69,173) 12,669
VII. Profit/(Loss) for the perid from
Continuing Operations (1,13,41,766) 58,28,696
Prior Period Adjustment — 2,90,14,195
(1,13,41,766 3,48,42,891
Tax Expense of Discounting Operations - -
Balance Brought Forward (89,54,84,018) (86,06,41,127)
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations
Profit/(Loss) for the period (88,41,42,252) (89,54,84,018)
XVII. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - —
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 24

The Accomanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date For PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
For P.Murali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 007257 S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
P. Murali Mohana Rao
Partner Director Director

Membership No. 23412

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 30" May, 2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315ST MARCH, 2017
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other thanDirectors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Particulars Note No. [ March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 SN |Shareholder's Shareholding at Cumulative Share holding
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Rs. Rs. Name the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
1. Shareholders' Funds the year during the year year
a) Share Capital 1 16,99,76,000 16,99,76,000 _m/_% of N _ﬂx,mﬂﬁ M_% of - _Axvmo:* _m/_% of - _o\omﬂ*
ares ota ares ares ora ares ares ora ares
b) Reserves and Surples 2 77,52,901 1,90,94,667 of the of the of the
2. Non-current liabilities company company company
a) Long-term borrowings 3 - 4,48,78,382 1. |Lime Light Projects India
Pvt L 491 491
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities /(Assef] 4 20,20,529 18,51,356 L 832000 ? 0 0 835000 ?
c) Other Provisions 5 1,43,000 7,10,485 2 _|SM Rao 835000 491 0 0 835000 4]
3. Current Liability 3. |Tabla Entertainment Pvt Ltd 830000 4.88 0 0 830000 4.88
AQV Short-term _UOZ,O<§3©m 6 94,50,000 58,50,000 4. |SJ Studio Ltd 750000 4.41 0 0 750000 4.41
(b) Trade Payable 7 21,56,478 72 42 688 5. |Reliance Capital Ltd 511000 3.01 0 0 511000 3.01
(c) Other current liabilities 8 4,94,57,407 3,65,04,719 6. |MVRS Suryanarayana 126400 0.74 0 0 126400 0.74
(d) Short-term provisions 9 2,26,985 2,24,555 7. |Surendra Kancheti 111206 0.65 0 0 111206 0.65
Total 2411,83,300 28 63.32.852 8. [Raj Kumar Pasricha 0 0 106150 0.62 106150 0.62
I ASSETS 9. |Vandanapu Rajendra Kumar 104751 0.62 0 0 104751 0.62
1.Non-current assets 10. | Krishna Kumari Mande 0 0 100206 0.59 100206 0.59
(a) Fixed assets Note: Above transactions are on-line transactions and there is no allotment / physical transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
() Tangible & Infangible assefs 10 1/43,38,897 1/43,38,897 v) INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/
(b) Other Non Current Assets 11 1,28,000 1,28,000 ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT
2. Current assets Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
(a) Inventories 12 13,13,13,770 13,13,13,770 excluding deposits |  Loans Indebtedness
. Indebtedness at the beginning
(b) Trade Receivables 13 1,63,58,061 5,78,96,190 of the financial year
(c) Cash and Bank balances 14 52,720 10,78,841 i) Principal Amount Rs. In Lakhs 0 0 0 0
(d) Loan and Advances 15 7,89,91,852 8,15,77,154 ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
Total 24 11.83.300 28 63.32 852 iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
— : — — — Total (i+ii+iii) Rs. In Lakhs 0 0 0 0
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 24 Change in Indebfednass
The Accomanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statement during the financial year 0 0 0 0
As per our Report of Even Date for PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED >o_o_:_o.3 0 0 0 0
For PMurali & Co. * Reduction 0 0 0 0
Chartered Accountants Net Change 0 0 0 0
FRN : 007257 S Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year 0 0 0 0
WO_\7.> rali Mohana Rao Sd/- Sd/- i) Principal Amount Rs. In Lakhs 0 0 0 0
. i
_uolsm_ﬂ Director Director i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
Membership No. 023412 iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Place : Hyderabad Total (i+ii+iii) Rs. In Lakhs 0 0 0 0
Date : 30" May, 2017
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vi)REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount
(Rs.)

Mr. GV Narasimha Rao

Mr. S Sreenivasa Rao

Gross salary

6,00,000

5,40,000

11,40,000

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

90,000

90,000

Total (A)

6,90,000

5,40,000

12,30,000

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(142)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

SN Particulars of Remuneration

Ke

Managerial Personnel

CEO

CS

CFO

Total

1

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax

Act, 1961
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (The Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Padmalaya Telefilms Limited (‘the company))
as of 31st March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of standalone financial statements of the company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting ( the "Guidance Note") and the standards on Auditing deed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAI. These standards and guidance note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and performed the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the Auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of the risk of martial misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion and the company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting.

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to *ﬂm maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management and %_\mﬂoa oﬁ,rm Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized acqusition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be deducted. Also, Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become in adequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the nOB_OQJ\ has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31st,
2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India. for P MURALI & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
FRN : 0072575

Sd/-
Place : Hyderabad P MURALI MOHANA RAO
Date : 30" May, 2017 Partner
Membership No. 23412
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report of even date to the members of Padmalaya
Telefilms Limitedon the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 under
“Report on other Legal & Regulatory Requirements”

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given

fo us

vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiv.

XV.
XVi.

30

during the course of our audit, we report that:

(@  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets (Towards Land).

(b)  Asexplained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals; as
informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

(@  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, and Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said order are not applicable to
the company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any Invetments, or provided any guarantee or security to the
parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the said order
are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules framed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act,
for any of the services rendered by the Company

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India;

(b)  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31#March
2017 for a period of more than 6 months for the date they became payable.

(©  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loan to Banks and Financial Institutions. The Company has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public officer, further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of this clause are not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on the company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our Audit.

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandate by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the Provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
section 177 and 188 of the Act. Hence this Clause is not applicable.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of The Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable to the Company
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2 Stock Option - -
3 Sweat Equity i -

4 Commission I — -

- as % of profit - -
others, specify... - -

5  Others, please specify - -

Total - R -
vii) PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ if any
Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Compoundin
fees impose
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
MEDIA AND ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

As per the Indian Brand Equity Foundation Report, the Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry is
a sunrise sector for the economy and is making high growth strides. The Indian M&E industry is on the cusp
of a strong phase of growth, backed by rising consumer demand and improving advertising revenues. The
industry has been largely driven by increasing digitisation and higher internet usage over the last decade.
Internet has almost become a mainstream media for entertainment for most of the people.

The Indian media & entertainment sector is expected to grow at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR)
of 13.9 per cent year-on-year by 2019. India's Digital Advertising market has grown at a fast pace of 33
per cent annually between 2010 and 2015, while the spend as a percentage?of total advertising increased
to 13 per centin 2015. In 2015, the overall Media and Entertainment industry grew 11.7 per cent over
2014. The largest segment, India's television industry, is expected to maintain its strong growth momentum
led by subscription revenues, representing a year-on-year growth of about 13.2 per cent in 2015. The
Indian Media and Entertainment industry is on an impressive growth path. The revenue from advertising is
expected to grow at a CAGR of 13 per cent and will exceed Rs 81,600 crore in 2019.

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE
Business Performance Review and Out-look for the current year

During the year under review, the Company has reviewed all its business divisions and the company has
been concentrating in activities like multimedia and Film Production tie ups with experts in the market and
your company's performance will be encouraging in the years to come.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Piracy: Piracy of the produced content, under the purview of intellectual property rights, can adversely
affect revenues and profitability.

Mitigation: Industry members have set up an Antipiracy Society (AACT) to fight the menace.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited is committed to the standards of corporate governance in all activities.
Pursuantto Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, your directors present below a detailed Report on Corporate
Governance.

1. Company’s Philosophy on code of Governance

Your company believes in providing highest transparency and ethical value in Corporate
Governance. Your Company also believes in taking into confidence all the stakeholders viz.,
Shareholders, Employees, Creditors, Customers etc. Your company is committed to take the torch
of Corporate Governance forward, so that every stakeholder of the company synchronise and
synergise their efforts in their growth of their company.

2. Board of Directors
a.Composition of the Board

The number of the Directors is 5 comprises of 2 Executive and 3 Non Executive Independent
Directors. Out of two Executive Directors, one is from the promoter category and, other Non-
Executive Directors are independent. The independent Directors are drawn from persons with
experience in Business, Finance, Management, Marketing and Industry.

b.Other Directorship / Committee Memberships held :-

Director Ship held in
S. |Name of Director | Category Designation other Companies
No. Director | Committee
Member
1 |Bijay Kumar Khemka | Independent Chairman 4 Nil
2 |G.V.Narasimha Rao | Promoter Executive Executive Director 1 Nil
3 |S.Sreenivasa Rao Non Promoter Executive | Director 2 Nil
4 |Dr D.V.N.Raju Independent Director Nil Nil
c. Board Meetings held During the Year
S.No Date ot Board Meeting
1 30/05/2016
2 14/08/2016
3 14/11/2016
4 14/02/2017

d. Attendance of Directors at board Meetings and Last Annual General Meeting:

Name of The Director No of Board Meetings Attended Attendance at Last AGM
Bijay Kumar Khemka 5 Yes
G.V.Narasimha Rao 5 Yes
S.Sreenivasa Rao 5 Yes
Dr D.V.N. Raju 5 Yes

3. Audit Committee
a) Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee Provides the Board with additional Assurance as to the adequacy of the Company's
internal control systems and financial disclosers. The Audit committee acts as a link between the
Management, Statutory Auditors, and the Board of Directors. The composition, powers and functions
of the Audit committee meet the requirements of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Broad terms of reference of the Audit committee are to review with the Management
and/or Statutory Auditors in the following areas.

I. Overview of Company's financial reporting process and financial disclosures.
Il. Review with Management, external and internal audits, the adequacy of internal control system:s.
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Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give

a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 315*March, 2017, its lossand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ('the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2016 on its
financial position in its notes to financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

iv.  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30"
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
Company.

For P. MURALI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257 S

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
Place : Hyderabad Partner

Date : 30" May, 2017 Membership No. 23412
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\3mem:mm:* Auditors Report

To
The Members of
Padmalaya Telefilms Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that are operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation
of the financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements:
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lll. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of accounting and financial controls of the company,
compliance with the company's policies and applicable laws and regulations.

IV. Review with Management, the Annual financial statement before submission to the Board.
V. Recommending the appointment/removal of external auditors, fixation of Audit fees.
b) Composition, names of the members and chairman

During the period under review, the Audit Committee was reconstituted due to the resignation of Mr. V
Srihari, Chairman of Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of the Company re-constituted during the
year comprises three members. All the members of the Committee are "Independent" Directors. Audit
Committee consists of the following members:

1. Dr D.V.N. Raju - Chairman
2. Bijay Kumar Khemka - Member
3. S.Sreenivasa Rao - Member
c) Meetings and Attendance during the year
Name of Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings Attended
Dr D.V.N. Raju 5 5
Sri.Bijay Kumar Khemka 5 5
S.Sreenivasa Rao 5 5
c. Audit Committee Meetings held During the Year
S.No Date of Board Meeting
1 30/05/2016
2 14/08/2016
3 14/11/2016
4 14/02/2017

Remuneration Committee

During the period under review, the Committee was reconstituted due to the resignation of Mr. V
Srihari, Member of the Committee. The Committee of the Company re-constituted during the year
comprises three members. All the members of the Committee are "Independent" Directors. The Committee
consists of the following members:

The Remuneration Committee recommends the company policy on all elements of remuneration of
Executive Directors.

The Remuneration Committee comprises the following Directors:

Bijay KumarKhemka - Chairman
Dr D.V.N. Raju - Member
S Sreenivasa Rao - Member
Details of Remuneration to the Executive Directors paid/ payable for the financial year 2016-17 is as
follows: Rs.lakhs
Particulars G.V. Narasimha Rao S.Sreenivasa Rao
Executive Director Whole Time Director
Salary 6.00 5.40
HRA 0.90 —
Total 6.90 5.40

Non Executive Directors have been paid sitting fees for attending Board and Committee Meetings.
Share Holders /Investors Grievance Committee

As a measurement of Good Corporate Governance and to focus on the shareholder's grievance and
towards strengthening investor relations, an Investor's Grievance Committee has been constituted

assub committee of the Board.

In Pursuance of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
(Duty Amended), the Board has approved the "Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading" and
authorized the Committee to implement and monitor the various requirements as set out in the code.

The Board has designated the Executive Director, as the Compliance Officer.
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a) The function of the Committee include:
To specifically look into redressing investor’s grievance pertaining to:
Transfer of shares
Dividend
Dematerialisation of Shares
Replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated share certificates.
Non-receipt of rights/bonus/split shares certificates
Any other related issues

o=

b) Re-Constitution and composition

Your company has constituted the investor's grievance committee, with three directors under the
Chairmanship of Non Executive Director, as follows:

Dr. D.V.N.Raju - Chairman
Mr. Bijay Kumar Khemka - Member
Mr. S Sreenivasa Rao - Member

c) Mr. M.VR.S. Suryanaraya, Executive of the Company is acting as compliance officer
6. Investor Complaints Received and resolved during the Year 2016-2017

Nature of Complaints Received Resolved Pending
A. Non-receipt of Dividend Warrants Nil Nil Nil
B. Non receipt of Annual Reports 19 19 Nil
C. Non Receipt of share Certificates Nil Nil Nil

7. General Body Meetings
Details of Location and time of the Last three Annual General Meetings of the Company.

AGM No. Financial Year Date Time Venue

24th 31.03.2016 30.09.2016 | 09.30 a.m State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No. T,
Kavuri Hills, Hyderabad-500033

23rd 31.03.2015 30.09.2015 | 09.30 a.m State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No. T,
Kavuri Hills, Hyderabad-500033

22nd 31.03.2014 29.09.2014 | 09.30 a.m State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No. T,
Kavuri Hills, Hyderabad-500033

a) Details of Location and time of the Last three Annual General Meetings of the Company.

b) One Special Resolutions passed during the previous year to adopt the Articles of Association of the
company fo commensurate with the provisions of Companies Act 2013

c) During the year no Extra-ordinary General Meetings were held.
d) During the year no resolutions were passed through postal ballot.
8. Disclosures

1) The Executive Director and Vice President (F&A) have given a certificate to the Board as
contemplated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and is enclosed at the end of the report.

2) During the Financial year 2016-17, there is no related party transaction as required to be
disclosed under the provisions of companies Act 2013, except payment of remuneration to
managerial personnel.

3) The company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital market
and no penalties/strictures have been imposed against it in the last three years.
9. Means of Communication
Pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, Financial Results are generally published in National
news papers and in Regional Language newspapers. As the results of the company are published in

newspapers and submitting fo the stock exchanges immediately after the Board Meeting, the same are
not send to the each household of shareholder.
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members,

Padmalaya Telefilms Limited
Hyderabad.

We have read the report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance and have examined the
relevant records relating to compliance condition of corporate governance of M/s Padmalaya Telefilms
Limited ("the company") for the year ended 31 March, 2017.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination, conducted in the manner described in the Guidance note on Certification of Corporate
governance" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof adopted by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance. Our examination was neither an audit nor was it conducted to express an opinion on the
financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination described above, the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For P MURALI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007257 S

Sd/-
P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
Place : Hyderabad Partner
Date : 1¢ September, 2017 Membership No. 23412
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CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

We, G.V.Nasimaha Rao, Executive Director and R.Mahipal Reddy, Vice President (Finance & Accounts) of
M/s. PADMALAYA TELEFILMS LIMITED, hereby certify to the Board that :

a)  We have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow statement for the year and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement for the year or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

i)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company's code of conduct.

c) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls in the Company and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operations of
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to
rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee As:
i) There is no changes in internal control during the year,
i) There is no changes in accounting policies during the year,

i) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal
control system.

e) We affirm that we have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee of the Company
(in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct)

f)  We further declare that all Board Members and designated Senior Management have performed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the current year.

Sd/- Sdy/-
G.V.Narasimaha Rao MVRS Suryanarayana
Executive Director Compliance Officer

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 1 September, 2017
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General Share Holders Information
1.

Annual General Meeting

Date 29.09.2017
Time 9.30 AM.
Venue State Gallery of Fine Arts, Road No.1, Kavuri

Financial Calendar

Financial Reporting for:

Quarter ending June, 30 2017
Quarter ending September, 30 2017
Quarter ending Decemeber, 31 2017
Quarter ending March, 312018
Annual General Meeting (Next year)

Date of Books Closure

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Listing Fee
Stock Code

Market Price Data:

Hills, Madhapur, Hyderabd-500 033
15" April to 31 March (2017-18)

Second Week of September, 2017

Second Week of November, 2017

Second Week of February, 2018

Last Week of May, 2018

Last week of September, 2018

23/09/2017 10 29/09/2017

(Inclusive of both days)

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Mumbai
Listing fee for the year 2017-18 has been paid.
BSE :- 532350

NSE :- PADMALAYAT

Monthly High and Low quotations of shares traded on the Bombay Stock

Exchange, from 1¢ April, 2016 to 31 March, 2017 are as stated hereunder.

Year 2016-17 BSE Ltd
High Low

January, 2016 1.44 1.13
February, 2016 2.10 1.35
March, 2016 2.20 1.69
April, 2016 2.10 1.60
May, 2016 2.25 1.63
June, 2016 1.81 1.32
July, 2016 1.70 1.20
August, 2016 1.43 1.1
September, 2016 1.74 1.19
October, 2016 1.36 1.04
November, 2016 1.48 1.14
December, 2016 3.75 1.28
January, 2017 1.44 1.13
February, 2017 2.10 1.35
March, 2017 2.20 1.69

e The Trading of Company shares in National Stock Exchange of India Limited has been suspended.
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Share Transfer Agents
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wm%ca T‘_B Distribution Offices
a) Hyderabad

b) Kolkata

c) Vijayawada

14.Address for Correspondence

# 7-3-697, Rashtrapathi Road,

Secunderabad -500 003.

48, Chitranjan Avenue,
Kolkata— 700012

# 26-9-23, Bhagyachandra Towers,
Ramarao Street, Gandhi Nagar,
Vijayawada — 520 002

Padmalaya Telefilms limited

Regd & Administrative Office,

Plot No - 138,H.No.8-3-222/1/23
Madhuranagar, Yousufguda

Hyderabad - 500 038.
Ph:040-23738955

E-Mail - info@padmalaya.co.in

E-Mail - padmalayatelefilms@gmail.com

16.

SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES):

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress
system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The company is in compliance with the
SCORES and redressed the shareholders complaints well within the stipulated time.

8. Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.
Plot No.17-24, Vittal Rao Nagar, Madhapur,
Hyderabad - 500 081.
Ph: 040-44655000, Fax: 040-23420814
email: einward.ris@karvy.com
9. Share Transfer System
The Share Transfers, both physical and demat form, are done by the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents i.e., M/s.Karvy Computer share Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad. The requests received for transfer of
shares in physical form are generally completed within the stipulated time.
10. Distribution of Shareholding: As on 31-03-2017
Category No. of Share % of Share Amount
From To Holders Holders Rs. % of Amount
upto 1 5000 9876 75.84 18061340 10.62
5001 10000 1489 11.43 12810080 7.54
10001 20000 753 5.78 11890350 6.99
20001 30000 291 2.23 7558180 4.45
30001 40000 134 1.03 4821100 2.84
40001 50000 137 1.05 6614890 3.89
50001 100000 178 1.37 12892510 7.58
100001 & ABOVE 165 1.27 95351550 56.09
Total: 13023 100.00 170000000 100.00
11. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
As per notification issued by SEBI, Trading in Equity Shares of the company is permitted only in
dematerialised form for all categories of investors.
The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) of the Company, as allotted by NSDL and
CDSL, is ISIN Number ISIN 243B01016.pad
Details of Shares Dematerialised as on 31/03/2016
Particulars No. of Shares % of Share Capital
NSDL 93,38,563 54.93
CDSL 40,96,486 24.10
Physical 35,64,951 20.97
TOTAL 1,70,00,000 100.00
12. Outstanding GDR/warrants and
Convertible or Any Convertible Instruments Not Applicable
13. Works Location

Plot No - 138,H.No0.8-3-222/1/23
Madhuranagar, Yousufguda
Hyderabad - 500 038.

Integrated Television, Shooting Studio

2D/3D Animation Studio
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